

WORK EXPERIENCE

PHP Backend Engineer Feb 2015 - Sept 2016

- Trikoder d.o.o.
 - Development and maintenance of high-traffic PHP web applications
 - Working on the largest content portals in the region (over 300 million monthly impressions)

Software Engineer Feb 2014 - Current

- Self-employed Freelancer
 - Development of Laravel/Symfony based solutions based on specific client needs
 - Clients include: Heathrow VIP, Uber, O-NET

Lecturer December 2016 - Current

- Algebra d.o.o.
 - Lecturing web development courses & Excel

EDUCATION

BACHELOR'S 2014 - 2017 Faculty of Organization and Informatics, Uni. of Zagreb **Information Systems**

MASTER'S Data & Knowledge Bases 2017 - Current (2019) Faculty of Organization and Informatics, Uni. of Zagreb Focused on software architecture and development, with a special interest in web oriented technologies.

SKILLSET

PHP •

Language of choice for web-based solutions. Extensive experience with Laravel and Symfony frameworks.

HTML/CSS/JS

Extensive experience of the frontend stack and modern JavaScript development principles.

Full-text Search

Implementation and optimisation of full-text search in web applications using Elastic, Sphinx or SaaS based engines.

NLP

Design and implementation of NLP algorithms to extract valuable information from available datasets.

Automated Testing

Implementation of automated testing environments. Codebase unit, acceptance and integration test coverage.

Other skills: Git, SQL (MySQL flair), *nix server administration, Docker, Prototyping (Sketch, Principle), C++/Java, RESTful API Development

Want to see my work?

ABOUT ME

My name is Igor Rinkovec and I am a backend engineer from Croatia with a passion for exploring new technologies and ideas. I am focused on creating modern and maintainable web solutions that will be of service to my clients for years to come.

With industry experience working on applications that serve several hundred million users monthly I know exactly how to avoid common mistakes which lead software projects to failure.

REFERENCES

"The project was done very quickly and he communicated very well during the entire process. He was able to think of a smart and efficient way to do the job."

Chris Finke

"Igor is an excellent developer! Very easy to work with and will take the time to get the exact look you're going for. Will definitley have an ongoing working relationship with Igor going forward."

Devon Burroughs

CONTACT

- Varaždin, Croatia +385 98 171 5938
- igor.rinkovec+cv@gmail.com